State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez
Governor

David Martin
Cabinet Secretary

Tony Delfin
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

June 15, 2016

Hanson Operating Company
P.O. Box 1515
Roswell, NM 88202-1515

Re:  $7,085 One-Well Plugging Bond
Hanson Operating Company, Principal
U.S. Specialty Insurance Company, Surety
API 30-005-62854
Hanlad A State #013
910' FNL and 1980' FEL

Section 28, Township 10 South, Range 27 East

Chaves County, New Mexico
Bond No. B008910

Dear Sir:

David R. Catanach
Division Director
Oil Conservation Division

IL CONSERVATION
N oARTES!A PISTRICT

JUN 20 2016

RECEIVED

Accepted For Record
NMOcCD

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division hereby approves the cancellation of the above-captioned
one-well plugging bond and releases the U.S. Specialty Insurance Company from any liability thereon.

Sincerely,

DENISE G S

Bond Administrator
cc: Qil Conservation Division — Artesia District

U.S. Specialty Insurance Company
13403 Northwest Freeway
Houston, TX 77040

J.S. Ward & Son Inc.
101 South Fourth Street
Artesia, NM 88210-2177
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